

ABEREOWO SEYIFUNMI

📍 Lagos, Nigeria ✉ abere1994@gmail.com 📞 +2348035183572 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-oluwaseyifunmi-3148b71a0/>

📄 <https://github.com/abero1994>

SUMMARY

Experienced webmaster with 6 years of expertise in HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Comprehensive knowledge of web development, content management systems, and SEO. Proficiency in PHP, JavaScript frameworks and CMS platforms. Looking to utilize my knowledge and expertise as a Webmaster at the International College of Criminology.

EXPERIENCE

Webmaster

FadluRaheem muslim Schools

November 2021 - November 2022, Lagos, Nigeria.

- Uploading and updating web pages.
- Managing and monitoring server performance.
- Configuring web servers.
- Designing websites.
- Check that hardware and software are functioning correctly.
- Conduct A/B tests and other performance measures to optimize the user experience and achieve the desired outcome.
- Enhanced website performance by 60% and reduced page load time by 75% by optimizing scripts, images, and page elements, implementing caching and leveraging Content Delivery Networks.

Webmaster

ICCA(international College of Criminology)

June 2021 - Present, Abuja

- Build functional and easy-to-use websites.
- Test websites across browsers, operating systems and devices.
- Maintain, configure and troubleshoot servers.
- Ensure site security by setting up firewalls and login pages.
- Optimize loading speeds and capacity.
- Debug pages and fix broken links or images.
- Update website content and review SEO.
- Monitor and analyze site performance (e.g traffic, conversions).
- Address user complaints and track website issues.
- Increased monthly website traffic (unique visitors) by 17%, reduced page loading time by 30%, achieved an 8% organic website conversion rate and decreased website maintenance time by 70%.

Machine Operator(Robot palletizer)

CHI ltd

March 2017 - Present, Lagos, Nigeria.

- Operating machine (robot palletizer).
- Perform maintenance on the robot palletizer.
- Monitoring of product on the HMI(Human Machine Interface).
- Proper cleaning of Photocells and conveyors

PROJECTS

An online school Website

Matshall Accademy • May 2021 - January 2022

- Use markup languages like HTML to create user-friendly web pages.
- Create quality mockups and prototypes.
- Maintain and improve the website.
- Optimize applications for maximum speed.
- Get feedback from, and build solutions for, users and customers.
- Design mobile-based features.
- Stay up-to-date on emerging technologies.
- Collaborate with back-end developers and web designers to improve usability.
- Write functional requirements documents and guides.
- Help back-end developers with coding and troubleshooting.
- Ensure high-quality graphic standards and brand consistency.

EDUCATION

B.Sc Computer science.

CERTIFICATIONS

Advance Working with JavaScript

Udemy · 2021

Learn SQL Beginner to Advance level

Udemy · 2020

It certify that, I can work with my knowledge.

Microsoft Excel Matserclass for Business Managers.

Udemy · 2020

SKILLS

Front End: HTML, CSS, jQuery and JavaScript

Microsoft Office

Git and Github

WordPress(including Themebuilders) and Cpanel

WHCMS and WHM

Backend(PHP and Laravel)